August 1, 2003
Mr. Roy A. Anderson
Chief Nuclear Officer and President
PSEG LLC - N0O9
P. O. Box 236
Hancocks Bridge, NJ 08038

SUBJECT: HOPE CREEK NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION - NRC INTEGRATED
INSPECTION REPORT 05000354/2003004

Dear Mr. Anderson:

On June 28, 2003, the US Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) completed an inspection at
your Hope Creek Station. The enclosed integrated inspection report documents the inspection
findings, which were discussed on July 18, 2003 with Mr. Tim O’Connor and other members of
your staff.

The inspection examined activities conducted under your license as they relate to safety and
compliance with the Commission’s rules and regulations and with the conditions of your license.
The inspectors reviewed selected procedures and records, observed activities, and interviewed
personnel.

The report documents six NRC-identified findings of very low safety significance (Green), all of
which were determined to involve violations of NRC requirements. However, because of the
very low safety significance and because they are entered into your corrective action program,
the NRC is treating these six findings as non-cited violations (NCVs) consistent with Section
VI.A of the NRC Enforcement Policy. If you contest any NCV in this report, you should provide
a response within 30 days of the date of this inspection report, with the basis for your denial, to
the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, DC
20555-0001; with copies to the Regional Administrator, Region I; the Director, Office of
Enforcement, and the NRC Resident Inspector at the Hope Creek Generating Station.

Since the terrorist attacks on September 11, 2001, NRC has issued five Orders and several
threat advisories to licensees of commercial power reactors to strengthen licensee capabilities,
improve security force readiness, and enhance controls over access authorization. In addition
to applicable baseline inspections, the NRC issued Temporary Instruction 2515/148, "Inspection
of Nuclear Reactor Safeguards Interim Compensatory Measures," and its subsequent revision,
to audit and inspect licensee implementation of the interim compensatory measures required by
order. Phase 1 of Tl 2515/148 was completed at all commercial power nuclear power plants
during calender year 2002 and the remaining inspection activities for Hope Creek Generating
Station are scheduled for completion in calendar year 2003. The NRC will continue to monitor
overall safeguards and security controls at Hope Creek Generating Station.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter and its
enclosure will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document
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Room or from the Publicly Available Records (PARS) component of NRC’s document system
(ADAMS). ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Web site at
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html (the Public Electronic Reading Room).

Sincerely,
IRA/
Glenn W. Meyer, Chief

Projects Branch 3
Division of Reactor Projects

Docket No. 50-354
License No. NPF-57

Enclosure: Inspection Report 050000354/2003004
w/Attachment: Supplemental Information
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cc w/encl:

M. Friedlander, Director - Business Support

J. Carlin, Vice President - Engineering

D. Garchow, Vice President - Projects and Licensing

G. Salamon, Manager - Licensing

T. O'Connor, Vice-President - Operations

R. Kankus, Joint Owner Affairs

J. J. Keenan, Esquire

Consumer Advocate, Office of Consumer Advocate

F. Pompper, Chief of Police and Emergency Management Coordinator
M. Wetterhahn, Esquire

N. Cohen, Coordinator - Unplug Salem Campaign

E. Gbur, Coordinator - Jersey Shore Nuclear Watch

E. Zobian, Coordinator - Jersey Shore Anti Nuclear Alliance
State of New Jersey

State of Delaware
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M. Gray, NRC Resident Inspector
H. Miller, RA
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G. Meyer, DRP
S. Barber, DRP
J. Jolicoeur, OEDO
J. Clifford, NRR
R. Ennis, PM, NRR
R. Fretz, Backup PM, NRR

DOCUMENT NAME: G:\BRANCH3\HopeCreek\HC0304.wpd
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SUMMARY OF FINDINGS

IR 05000354/2003004; Public Service Electric Gas Nuclear LLC; on 03/30/03 - 06/28/03; Hope
Creek Generating Station; Equipment Alignment, Heat Sink Performance, Maintenance
Effectiveness, Refueling and Outage Activities

The report covered a three-month period of inspection by resident inspectors; and announced
inspections by a regional radiation specialist, operations engineer, senior physical security
inspector, regional emergency preparedness specialist, and a regional reactor inspector. This
inspection identified six Green issues, all of which were also non-cited violations (NCV). The
significance of most findings is indicated by their color (Green, White, Yellow, or Red) using
Inspection Manual Chapter 0609, Significance Determination Process (SDP). Findings for
which the SDP does not apply may be Green or be assigned a severity level after NRC
management review. The NRC’s program for overseeing the safe operation of commercial
nuclear power reactors is described in NUREG-1649, Reactor Oversight Process, Revision 3
dated July 2000.

A. NRC-ldentified and Self-Revealing Findings

Cornerstone: Mitigating Systems

. Green. The inspectors identified a non-cited violation of 10 CFR Part 50,
Appendix B, Criterion XVI, Corrective Actions, for the failure to promptly identify
and take actions to address a non-conforming low pressure coolant injection
(LPCI) suction relief valve. Engineering did not thoroughly evaluate the extent of
condition relative to previous relief valve issues and did not promptly evaluate the
C LPCI relief valve issue once identified.

The finding was more than minor, because the degraded condition had the
potential to impact LPCI equipment performance and adversely affect LPCI
availability and reliability. The issue was considered to be of very low safety
significance, because C LPCI remained operable and there was no loss of safety
function. (Section 1R04.1)

. Green. The inspectors identified that performance monitoring testing of heat
exchangers in the safety auxiliaries cooling system (SACS) was inadequate, in
that the procedure did not provide acceptance limits.

The inspectors identified a non-cited violation of 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B,
Criterion XI, Test Control, for failure to have test acceptance limits to
demonstrate that systems perform satisfactorily when in service. This finding
was more than minor because it is a procedure testing quality issue that affects
the mitigating systems cornerstone objective to ensure the availability, reliability
and capability of systems that respond to initiating events. This finding is of very
low safety significance because the SACS system remained operable and there
was no actual loss of SACS safety system function as verified by previously
completed visual inspections of the SACS heat exchangers. (Section 1R07.1)
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Green. The inspectors identified a non-cited violation of 10 CFR Part 50,
Appendix B, Criterion IIl, Design Control, for failure to ensure that emergency
diesel generator (EDG) design specifications used in April 2003 to reassemble
the B EDG were translated into design documentation and available for
troubleshooting on June 17 for the A EDG intercooler pump leaking seal
condition. Additionally, PSEG did not ensure a deviation from design
specifications was controlled on June 17 when an on-the-spot procedure change
accepted the excessive axial thrust without identifying that this deviated from the
design specification.

This finding is more than minor because it impacted the Mitigating System
Cornerstone objective of availability and reliability. This finding was of very low
safety significance because it did not result in loss of the A EDG safety function,
and while the A EDG was inoperable for its technical specification allowed
outage time, technical specification requirements to commence a plant shutdown
were followed until the A EDG was returned to operable status. (Section
1R12.1)

Green. The inspectors identified a non-cited violation of 10 CFR 50, Appendix B,
Criterion XVI, Corrective Actions, for failure to ensure that the use of an incorrect
maintenance procedure to replace the A EDG intercooler pump seal was
identified and corrected to preclude recurrence.

This finding was more than minor, because working safety-related components
to the incorrect maintenance procedure could become a more significant safety
concern due to unreliable component performance. The issue affects the
attribute of procedure quality for the Mitigating System Cornerstone. However,
the inspectors determined that the finding was of very low safety significance
(Green) using the significance determination process (SDP) Phase 1 screen
worksheet for mitigating systems, because there was no actual loss of the A
EDG safety function due to this finding. (Section 1R12.2)

Green. The inspectors identified a non-cited violation of Technical Specification
(TS) 6.8.1 for operations’ failure to adequately implement procedural guidance
associated with post-scram water level control. In particular, a control room
supervisor (CRS) directed actions to support outage activities which did not have
an approved basis and that conflicted with the emergency operating procedure
(EOP) guidance.

The inspectors determined that this finding was more than minor because it
affected the procedure quality attribute of the Mitigating Systems Cornerstone.
Specifically, operators must be relied upon to follow EOP guidance. The
inspectors determined that the finding was of very low safety significance,
because there was no actual loss of a TS required train, non-TS risk-significant
train, or system safety function due to the low water level condition. (Section
1R20.1)

Green. The inspectors identified a non-cited violation of TS 4.8.1.1.2.h.12
because of inadequate testing to completely verify the EDG fuel oil transfer
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pump (FOTP) transfer features. PSEG testing did not verify FOTP transfer
capability from each fuel oil storage tank as specified in the TS.

This issue was more than minor because a TS required test was not adequately
performed (Question 1.c. in Appendix E of NRC Manual Chapter 0612). The
inspectors determined that the finding was of very low safety significance
because there was no actual loss of EDG safety system function as subsequent
testing verified FOTP design functions. (Section 1R22.1)

B. Licensee Identified Violations

None
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REPORT DETAILS

Summary of Plant Status

At the start of the inspection period Hope Creek Generating Station (HCGS) plant operated at
98 percent power in a thermal power coastdown to the refueling outage (RF11). At 9:09 a.m.
on April 15 operators commenced a planned shutdown for RF11. At 9:10 p.m. on April 15
operators performed a planned manual scram from 19 percent power to place the unit in Hot
Shutdown. At 11:22 a.m. on May 12 operators took the mode switch to Startup and
commenced a reactor startup. At 6:35 p.m. on May 12 operators declared the reactor critical
and at 11:18 a.m. on May 14 entered Mode 1 (Power Operation). At 11:23 p.m. on May 14
operators synchronized the main generator to the grid and on May 19 increased power to 100
percent.

On June 7 operators performed a planned power reduction to 90 percent to set the electrical
and mechanical stops on the A and B reactor recirculation motor generator. On June 14
operators performed a planned power reduction to 86 percent for turbine valve testing. On
June 18 operators commenced a reactor shutdown in order to comply with Hope Creek TS
action statement 3.8.1.1.b due to operable but degraded, the A EDG being inoperable for
greater than the allowed outage time. Operators suspended the power reduction at 42 percent
power when the A EDG was declared operable but degraded, with compensatory actions in
progress. The plant was returned to full power on June 20. On June 25 operators reduced
power to 78 percent due to emergent maintenance affecting the Salem-Hope Creek 5037 500
KV offsite power line. The unit operated at or near full power for the remainder of the period.

1. REACTOR SAFETY
Cornerstones: Initiating Events, Mitigating Systems, and Barrier Integrity

1R04 Equipment Alignment

a. Inspection Scope

Low Pressure Coolant Injection Suction Relief Valve Qualification. The LPCI mode of
operation is one of the safety-related functions of the residual heat removal (RHR)
system. The LPCI system incorporates a relief valve on each of the pump suction and
discharge lines, which protects the components and piping from inadvertent
overpressure conditions. During the week of March 10, the inspectors identified a
discrepancy in the nameplate data on an LPCI suction relief valve during a system
walkdown (see NRC Inspection Report 50-354/03-03 Section 1R04.1). The inspectors
continued to pursue resolution of this discrepancy with engineering based on potential
LPCI system impact and as corrective action follow-up for previous configuration control
deficiencies associated with safety system relief valves (see NRC Inspection Reports
50-354/01-09 Section R04.1 and 50-354/01-07 Section 40A3.1).
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The inspectors also reviewed the following documents:

. Residual Heat Removal System Operation (HC.OP-SO.BC-0001)
. Updated Final Safety Analysis Report (UFSAR) Section 6.3
. HCGS Residual Heat Removal P & ID (M-51-1), Sheets 1 & 2

Findings

Introduction. The inspectors determined that engineering personnel did not promptly
identify and take actions to address a non-conforming LPCI suction relief valve.
Engineering did not thoroughly evaluate the extent of condition relative to previous relief
valve issues and did not promptly evaluate the C LPCI relief valve issue once identified.
The inspectors determined that this performance deficiency was of very low safety
significance (Green) and a non-cited violation of 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion
XVI, Corrective Actions.

Description. During the week of March 10, the inspectors identified a discrepancy in the
nameplate data on the C LPCI pump suction relief valve (1BCPSV-F030C) during a
system walkdown. The inspectors observed that the nameplate data was different on
three out of the four LPCI pump suction relief valves and that the C relief valve setting
apparently did not conform to design specifications. In particular, the 1BCPSV-F030C
nameplate data indicated that the valve was rated for 100 psig. The inspectors noted
that the relief valve was required to be set to relieve at a pressure equal to the
corresponding piping design pressure (150 psig) as shown on UFSAR Figure 6.3-12.
On or about March 12, the inspectors discussed this apparent nonconformance with the
RHR system engineer.

Although engineering personnel independently confirmed the inspectors’ observations
via system walkdowns in March, they did not initiate corrective actions to evaluate and
resolve the issue until May 3. In May engineering personnel initiated notification
20142822 and evaluated the non-conformance for continued operability (see Section
1R15). Engineering determined that RHR remained operable and capable of performing
its design functions. In addition, engineering initiated a review to determine how the
wrong valve spring was placed into 1BCPSV-F030C and planned to replace the non-
conforming spring assembly under work order 50002331.

Analysis. PSEG's installation of an improperly set relief valve was a past deficiency and
not necessarily indicative of current performance. However, engineering’s untimely
corrective action response represents a current Public Service Electric Gas (PSEG)
performance deficiency. The inspectors determined that this finding was more than
minor, because it affected the mitigating systems cornerstone objective of ensuring the
availability, reliability, and capability of the LPCI system. The finding was associated
with the configuration control attribute. The inspectors determined that the finding was
of very low safety significance (Green) by the significance determination process (SDP)
Phase 1 screening worksheet for mitigating systems because the LPCI system
remained operable and there was no loss of safety function.
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Enforcement. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI, Corrective Actions, requires that
measures shall be established to assure that conditions adverse to quality, such as
deficiencies and deviations, are promptly identified and corrected. Contrary to the
above, engineers did not promptly identify and initiate actions to correct a deficiency
associated with a non-conforming LPCI suction relief valve. However, because the
violation is of very low significance (Green) and PSEG entered the deficiency into their
corrective action system (notification 20142822), this finding is being treated as a non-
cited violation, consistent with Section VI.A of the Enforcement Policy, issued May 1,
2000 (65FR25368). (NCV 50-354/03-04-01)

Partial Equipment Alignment Verifications. The inspectors performed three partial
equipment alignment verifications on the (1) D station service water system (SSWS)
pump on April 7 and 8, (2) the A - H EDG fuel oil transfer pumps (FOTPs) and the
transfer isolation valves on April 19, and (3) the protected equipment in support of the
RHR shutdown cooling common suction line unavailability on April 22 - 23. The
inspectors performed plant walkdowns, in-field tagging verifications (WCD 4098948),
and main control room tours to verify that the associated maintenance activities did not
adversely affect redundant components. The inspectors also verified that operators
restored the affected systems to an operable condition after the planned maintenance
was complete. Additionally, the inspectors reviewed various corrective action
notifications associated with equipment alignment deficiencies (20137734, 20130544,
20130903, 20139107, 20139444, 20130387, 20130895, 20149321, 20149869).

The inspectors also reviewed the following documents:

. Service Water System Operation (HC.OP-SO.EA-0001)

. Service Water Traveling Screens System Operation (HC.OP-SO.EP-0001)

. Diesel Fuel Oil Transfer Operability - 18 Months Inplant Data Sheet (HC.OP-
ST.KJ-0011, Attachment 2)

. Decay Heat Removal Operation (HC.OP-SO.BC-0002)

. Contingency Plan for P-3 LLRT Loss of Decay Heat Removal

Findings

No findings of significance were identified.
Fire Protection

Inspection Scope

The inspectors performed walkdowns in the following nine areas: (1) drywell; (2) torus
room; (3) torus; (4) steam tunnel (reactor building 132' elevation); (5) EDG rooms; (6)
1E switchgear rooms; (7) refueling floor during RF11; (8) SACS heat exchanger and
pump rooms (room 4307 and 4309); and (9) reactor feedwater pump turbine lube oil
reservoir rooms (room 1402, 1403, and 1404). Plant walkdowns included observations
of combustible material control, fire detection and suppression equipment availability,
and compensatory measures. The inspectors performed fire protection inspections due
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to the potential to impact mitigating systems in these areas, especially during RF11.
The inspectors reviewed Hope Creek’s Individual Plant Examination for External Events

(IPEEE) for risk insights concerning these areas. Additionally, the inspectors reviewed
several notifications associated with fire protection deficiencies (20140973, 20140393).

Findings
No findings of significance were identified.

Flood Protection Measures

Inspection Scope

The inspectors performed one internal flood protection inspection. The inspectors
reviewed the UFSAR, the Probabilistic Safety Assessment, and plant procedures to
verify that PSEG’s flooding mitigation plans and installed equipment were consistent
with design bases and risk analysis assumptions. During the weeks of March 24 and 31
the inspectors performed frequent tours of the service water intake structure (SWIS) to
monitor degraded conditions associated with the SWIS sump pumps and the A SSWS
strainer leakoff. The inspectors toured the area to determine whether flood
vulnerabilities existed and to assess the physical condition of flood barriers, floor drains,
and sump pumps. In addition, the inspectors reviewed procedures to determine whether
operators could mitigate the consequences of an internal flood. The inspectors further
reviewed various corrective action notifications associated with flood protection
measures (20138633 and 20139347).

The inspectors also reviewed the following documents:
. Acts of Nature (HC.OP-AB.MISC-0001)

. Overhead Annunciator Window Box A1-B2 (HC.OP-AR.ZZ-0001)
. UFSAR Section 3.4, Water Level (Flood) Design

Findings
No findings of significance were identified.

Heat Sink Performance

Inspection Scope

Inadequate Performance Testing of SACS Heat Exchangers. The inspectors reviewed
the B SACS heat exchanger performance test data collected on June 13, 2003, to verify
that the heat exchanger met performance requirements. Additionally, the inspectors
examined SSWS and SACS drawings, reviewed functional test procedure HC.OP-
FT.EA-0001 (Validating SSWS Flow Through SACS Heat Exchangers), and interviewed
the reliability engineer and the Generic Letter (GL) 89-13 program manager to verify the
test methodology and to discuss differences between PSEG's testing methodology and
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industry guidance (Electric Power Research Institute (EPRI) NP-7552 Heat Exchanger
Performance Monitoring Guidelines and EPRI TRI 107397 - Service Water Heat
Exchanger Testing Guidelines).

Findings

Introduction. The inspectors determined that the SACS heat exchanger performance
monitoring test procedure was inadequate, because acceptance limits had not been
established. This finding was determined to be of very low risk significance (Green) and
a non-cited violation of 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion Xl, Test Control.

Description. In a letter dated May 10, 1999, PSEG provided an update on the
implementation of commitments made in response to GL 89-13 (Service Water System
Problems Affecting Safety-Related Equipment). In the May 10 letter PSEG committed
to perform pressure drop testing on the SACS heat exchangers in order to monitor for
the onset of macrofouling.

The performance monitoring test of the B SACS heat exchanger was performed in
accordance with functional test procedure HC.OP-FT.EA-0001. The test is designed to
measure flow and pressure decrease across the heat exchanger to provide indication of
relative changes in SACS heat exchangers hydraulic performance due to macrofouling.
The inspectors identified that the SACS heat exchanger pressure drop test was
inadequate, because acceptance limits were not established to assure that the onset of
macrofouling within the heat exchangers would be detected.

The inspectors also identified differences between the PSEG SACS testing
methodology and test methods generally employed by industry as described in EPRI
TR-107397. Specifically, the inspectors noted that the procedure did not direct
operators to establish a specified flow rate through the heat exchangers and to establish
steady state conditions prior to collecting data. Additionally, the procedure did not
provide guidance to apply a correction factor to the measured pressure values to
account for pressure differences due to changes in flow rates.

Analysis. This finding was more than minor, because it is a procedure testing quality
issue that affects the mitigating systems cornerstone objective to ensure the availability,
reliability and capability of systems that respond to initiating events. Lack of acceptance
criteria and inadequate test controls could allow a degraded heat exchanger to go
undetected. This finding was evaluated using the Phase | worksheet of the SDP and
determined to be of very low risk significance (Green) because the SACS system
remained operable and there was no actual loss of SACs safety system function as
confirmed by previously completed visual inspections of the SACS heat exchangers.

Enforcement. 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion XI, Test Control, requires that
written test procedures incorporate the requirements and acceptance limits contained in
applicable design documents to assure that testing demonstrates that systems and
components perform satisfactorily. Contrary to the above, PSEG failed to develop and
incorporate acceptance limits into SACS test procedures to assure that testing
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demonstrates that the SACS heat exchangers would perform satisfactorily when in
service. However, because the violation is of very low significance (Green) and PSEG
entered the deficiency into their corrective action system (notification 20148516), this
finding is being treated as a non-cited violation, consistent with Section VI.A of the
Enforcement Policy, issued May 1, 2000 (65FR25368). (NCV 50-354/03-04-02)

Heat Sink Performance Reviews. The inspectors reviewed the test results of one heat
exchanger performance test and observed portions of a visual inspection on the B
SACS heat exchangers during RF11. The inspectors reviewed the results of the BE205
RHR heat exchanger performance test conducted on April 23. The inspectors reviewed
the test procedure and results to verify that appropriate test controls were incorporated
correctly into the procedure, test acceptance criteria were consistent with the TS and
UFSAR requirements, and that PSEG identified any potential heat exchanger
deficiencies. The visual inspection reviewed the results to verify that the inspections
were consistent with industry standards and the results were evaluated against pre-
established acceptance criteria. The inspectors also walked down accessible portions
of SACS and SSWS; and reviewed notifications related to heat sink performance and
conditions.

The inspectors reviewed numerous documents to assess PSEG'’s performance (see
Supplemental Information Attachment for a complete listing).

Findings
No findings of significance were identified.

Inservice Inspection Activities

Inspection Scope

The inspectors reviewed the HCGS Unit 1 RF11 inservice inspection (ISI) examination
program for the second interval, second period, second outage, revision O to determine
the effectiveness of the program in monitoring degradation of selected reactor pressure
vessel (RPV) and reactor coolant system (RCS) boundaries. The inspectors examined
the documented ISI examination plan for consistency with requirements of American
Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME) Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code (BPVC)
Section XI Program B (IWB 2412), selected relief requests, relevant ASME Code cases,
compliance with 10CFR 50.55a, and the recommendations of the Boiling Water Reactor
Vessel Internals Program (BWRVIP).

The inspectors examined selected samples of the HCGS ISI program visual (VT),
volumetric (UT), and radiographic (RT) tests performed during RF11. These included
calibration and volumetric examination (UT) records of three (3) RPV upper head
meridional welds (RPV1-W24C, RPV1-W24D, RPV1-W24E) illustrated in upper head
weld identification drawing M 42-1, sheet 1. The inspectors also reviewed the UT
results of RPV nozzle to shell welds, and bi-metallic reactor nozzle to safe end welds
processed by the mechanical stress improvement process (MSIP).
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The inspectors reviewed the status of relief requests HC-RR-B11, HC-RR-B12, and
HC-RR-A08 submitted pursuant to 10CFR50.55a(a)(3)i which proposed an alternative
examination approach for the inner nozzle radius. The inspector reviewed the
responses by PSEG to NRC requests for additional information related to changes in UT
coverage and reactor nozzle inspection challenges, including those with dissimilar
welds.

The inspectors reviewed and observed selected VT video records of reactor vessel
internal components. The inspectors reviewed a summary of the 213 vessel internal
components to be examined during RF11, and selected the jet pump riser and core
spray piping welds for a more detailed review. The inspectors reviewed PSEG’s
observations of corrosion on suppression chamber support column pins to review
whether the identified corrosion would affect the pin-to-column movement.

The inspectors reviewed samples of IS finding dispositions that were accepted or
rejected in the reports listed in the Supplemental Information Attachment to this report.
The inspectors verified in each case that problems identified by ISI were evaluated and,
where appropriate, placed into the corrective action program for repair or replacement.
In particular, the inspector observed the corrective action taken during RF10 and
subsequent follow-up monitoring during RF11 of the reactor recirculation pump suction
pipe elbow tap socket weld that had leaked and was repaired during RF10. The socket
weld was radiographed during RF11, and the reported results of the radiographs taken
during RF10 and RF11 were reviewed by the inspectors. The inspectors also reviewed
PSEG's root cause evaluation performed for the previous weld leakage problem. In
addition, the inspectors reviewed other applicable documents associated with the in-
service inspection (see the Supplemental Information Attachment for a complete listing).

b. Findings
No findings of significance were identified.

1R11 Licensed Operator Requalification

a. Inspection Scope

Resident Inspector Quarterly Review of Licensed Operator Requalification Training.

The inspectors observed one simulator training scenario to assess operator
performance and training effectiveness. The scenario involved loss of a service air
compressor, loss of the A SACS loop, a terrorist threat involving a hijacked airplane, and
a large break loss of coolant accident (LOCA). The inspectors assessed simulator
fidelity and observed the simulator instructor’s critique of operator performance. The
inspectors reviewed simulator evaluations for previously identified weaknesses related
to the scenario that was observed. The inspectors also observed control room activities
with emphasis on simulator-identified areas for improvement.
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The inspectors reviewed the following documents:

. Operability Assessment and Equipment Control Program (SH.OP-AP.ZZ-0108)
. Instrument and/or Service Air (HC.OP-AB.COMP-0001)

. Safety/Turbine Auxiliaries Cooling System (HC.OP-AB.COOL-0002)

. Transient Response (HC.OP-AB.ZZ-0001)

. Reactor/Pressure Vessel Control (HC.OP-EO.ZZ-0101)

. Primary Containment Control (HC.OP-EO.ZZ-0102)

. Hope Creek Event Classification Guide (ECG)

Fuel Handling Requalification for Senior Reactor Operators. The inspectors reviewed
Hope Creek’s licensed operator requalification program for senior reactor operators
(LSRO) limited to fuel handling. These inspection activities were performed using
NUREG-1021, Rev. 8, Supplement 1, “Operator Licensing Examination Standards for
Power Reactors,” Inspection Procedure Attachment 71111.11, “Licensed Operator
Requalification Program,” and NRC Manual Chapter 0609, Appendix I, “Operator
Requalification Human Performance SDP,” as acceptance criteria.

A sample of questions from the comprehensive written exam and operating tests were
reviewed for the LSRO exam in December 2002. The quality of the written exams and
the annual operating tests met the criteria of the Examination Standards and 10 CFR
55.59. The inspectors reviewed the LSRO records related to requalification training
attendance, exam performance, license reactivations, and medical examinations and
confirmed the operators were in compliance with license conditions and NRC
regulations. The inspectors confirmed that the Requalification Program for LSROs
contained a representative sampling of topics in the LSRO job task analysis (JTA).
Additionally, an LSRO was interviewed for feedback regarding the implementation of the
licensed operator requalification program.

The inspectors assessed whether pass rates were consistent with the guidance of NRC
Manual Chapter 0609, Appendix I, “Operator Requalification Human Performance SDP.”
The inspectors verified that:

. Individual pass rate on the walk-through test was greater than or equal to 80%
(Individual pass rate was 100% in 2002).

. Individual pass rate on the comprehensive biennial written exam was greater
than or equal to 80% (Individual pass rate was 100% for the 2002 exam).

. Overall pass rate among individuals for all portions of the exam was greater than
or equal to 75% (Overall pass rate was 100% in 2002).

Findings

No findings of significance were identified.

Enclosure



1R12 Maintenance Implementation

a.

Inspection Scope

A EDG Intercooler Pump Seal Replacement Emergent Maintenance Work. The
inspectors reviewed emergent maintenance work to correct the A EDG intercooler pump
seal leak on June 15 through 18, 2003. The inspectors reviewed the A EDG intercooler
pump seal equipment history, observed maintenance activities in the field, and reviewed
applicable maintenance work package and procedure documents to determine the
effectiveness of maintenance activities to resolve the leaking pump seal.

Findings

Introduction. The inspectors identified a green NCV for failure to ensure that EDG
design specifications used in April 2003 to reassemble the B EDG were translated into
appropriate design documentation and available on June 17 for troubleshooting of the A
EDG intercooler pump leaking seal. Additionally, PSEG did not ensure a deviation from
design specifications was controlled on June 17 when an on-the-spot procedure change
accepted the excessive axial thrust without identifying that this